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From: "Laura Schulkind" <Ischulkind@lcwlegal.com> 
To: <jluckhardt@downeybrand.com> 
CC: "Navarrot, Lois" ~lnavarrot@DowneyBrand.com~, us...<docket@energy.state.a. 
Date: 12/10/2007 357 PM 
Subject: RE: Applicant's witnesses on socioeconomics and environmental justice CH030432 

Dear Ms. Luckhardt: 

Ihave two questmns regarding East Shore Energy Center's Updated 
Exhibit List and Witness List, dated 12/7, as it pertains to 
socio8conomics and environmental justice: 

First, on page 12 it lists Stein, Scholl, Yusuf and Priestly as 
witnesses on these topics, and indicates that their testimony is 
presented through declaration. Ido not see the declarations on the 
disc you provided. Please advise where these declarations are located. DATE DEC 1 0 ZM7 

Second, regarding this same disclosure, it indicates that Ms. Yusuf 
and Mr. Priestly will be available for "rebuttalw if necessary. Am I 
correct In understanding that they will also be available for cross? 
The District will expect the op~ortunitv to cross anv witness whose 
testimony is presented, thro;gh declaration or otherwise, regarding 
environmental justice andlor socioeconomic impacts on schools. 

Sincerely, 

Laura Schulkind 

Partner 

Liebert Cassidy Whitmore 

153 Townsend Street. Suite 520 

San Franclsco, CA 94107 

Telephone 41 5-51 2-3000 

Facsimile 41 5-8564306 

The preceding e-mail message (including any attachments) contains . 
information that may be confdential, be bot&ed by the 
attornevclientor other a~dicable wivileaes. or constitute attorney 
work pioduct or non-pubic information. fi is'intended to be conveyed 
only to the designated recipient(s). If you are not an intended 
recipientof this message, please notify the sender by replying to this. - -
message and then delete it from your system. Use, dissemination, 
distribution, or rwoduction of this messaae by unintended reciDients 
is not authorizedand may be unlawful. 

mailto:<docket@energy.state

